Stogner, Michael

From: Stogner, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 10:28 AM
To: Anna Walls (E-mail)

Subject: Barclay State #5

Ms. Walls,

Please submit sufficient data (i.e.: a geological structure map, cross-section, other geological plats, etc) to support Mr.
James Peterson's geological explanation for the proposed non-standard location. Thank you.



Stogner, Michael

From: Anna Walls [AVWalls@forestoil.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September28; 2004.12:50 PM -
To: '‘Stogner, Michael'

Subject: RE: Barclay State #5

I was just wondering if you have received the fed ex package.

Thank you,
Anna Walls

————— Original Message-----

From: Stogner, Michael [mailto:MSTOGNER@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 12:43 PM

To: 'Anna Walls'

Subject: RE: Barclay State #5

Thanks. Again I'm sorry for the additional delay.

————— Original Message-----

From: Anna Walls [mailto:AVvWalls@forestoil.com)
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 12:42 PM

To: 'Stogner, Michael'’

Subject: RE: Barclay State #5

I'll fed-ex it this afternoon.

Thank you.
Anna Walls

————— Original Message-----

From: Stogner, Michael [mailto:MSTOGNER@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 11:54 AM

To: 'Anna Walls'

Cc: Fesmire, Mark

Subject: RE: Barclay State #5

I've been searching the building since I got your last e-mail. I the trail
ends somewhere between our internal mail person and I. I was expecting it on
Thursday and never saw it.

Could you please resubmit this information. I apologize for this
interruption and inconvenience.

Thank you.

————— Original Message-----

From: Anna Walls [mailto:AVWalls@forestoil.com]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 10:35 AM

To: 'Stogner, Michael'

Subject: RE: Barclay State #5

According to Fed-Ex records, the package was signed for on 9/23/04, at 10:46
am by Kay Quintana in the mailroom.

————— Original Message-----
From: Stogner, Michael [mailto:MSTOGNER@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 10:08 AM



To: 'Anna Walls'
Subject: RE: Barclay State #5

Yes, what address did you use and to whose attention was it directed?

————— Original Message-----

From: Anna Walls [mailto:AvWallseforestoil.com]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 10:07 AM

To: 'Stogner, Michael'

Subject: RE: Barclay State #5

You are located at the NMOCD in Santa Fe, NM, is that correct?

————— Original Message-----

From: Stogner, Michael [mailto:MSTOGNER@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 9:44 AM

To: 'Anna Walls'

Subject: RE: Barclay State #5

As on Monday morning, Sept. 27th I have not seen the Fed-Ex Mailer you
mentioned below.

----- Original Message-----

From: Anna Walls [mailto:AVWallse@forestoil.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2004 1:16 PM
To: 'Stogner, Michael!

Subject: RE: Barclay State #5

Mr. Stogner,

Please look for a Fed-Ex package tomorrow with the requested information.

Thank you,
Anna Walls

————— Original Message-----

From: Stogner, Michael [mailto:MSTOGNER@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 10:28 AM

To: Anna Walls (E-mail)

Subject: Barclay State #5

Ms. Walls,

Please submit sufficient data (i.e.: a geological structure map,
cross-section, other geological plats, etc) to support Mr. James Peterson's
geological explanation for the proposed non-standard location. Thank you.
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FOREST OIL CORPORATION
1600 Broadway, Suite 2200
Denver CO 80202
303-812-1655 direct line
303-812-1590 fax

TO: Michael Stogner
VIA: Federal Express
DATE: September 27, 2004
FROM: Anna Walls

RE: Barclay State 5

Please find attached the following items for the Barclay State 5

1- Inter-Office Memo
2- Structure Map
3- Cross-Section

Mr. Stogner,

The above items should be enclosed in this package. If you need any additional information, please let me
know.

Thank you,
Anna Walls
Land Tech

303-812-1554
avwalls@forestoil.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information in this facsimile transmittal is legally privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of the transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
transmittal in error, please immediately notify us by telephone, and retum the onginal transmittal fo us at the above address
via the United States Postal Service. Thank You.




INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 22, 2004
TO: Anna Walls
FROM: James B. Peterson

SUBJECT: Barclay State #5 Location Exception

Attached are:
1. Structure Map Top of Brushy Canyon A Sandstone
2. Cross-Section Sand Dunes Barclay State #5

The primary objective at the State #5 is the Brushy Canyon E sand (this is the zone on the
attached cross-section the lies between the Brushy Canyon E top and the Brushy Canyon E1 Mkr
top). We believe that the Brushy Canyon E sandstone is the primary producing zone within our
acreage block (highlighted in yellow on the attached Structure Map). The Brushy Canyon E was
recently perforated and fracture stimulated in the Barclay Federal #2 (green perforations on
Cross-Section) for 40 BOPD, 64 MCFGPD and 350 BWD. Prior to adding this zone, the Barclay
Federal #2 was producing 9 BOD, 17 MCFGPD and 264 BWD.

As shown on the attached cross-section, the Brushy Canyon E sandstone is present in all wells
except the Barclay State #9 (please see gamma curve for this well on the cross-section). These
data indicate that the Brushy Canyon E sandstone pinches out between the State #3, State #2 and
State #3, and the State #9. It is my opinion that the Brushy Canyon A sandstone is not present at
a legal location in the SW NE of Section 2-T23S-R31E; whereas, a location 1,500" FNL and
1,400° FEL of Section 2-T23S-R31E would encounter the up-dip edge of the Brushy Canyon A
sandstone.
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